
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

                                                                              
 
 
 
 

MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
Thursday, April 3, 2014 – 3:00 p.m. 

Isadore A. Shrager Boardroom – M2-01 
 

Table of Contents 
 
 

 
(1) Agenda        Pages 2  
 
(2) 2014 Important Dates        Pages 3-4  
  
(3) Proceedings and Minutes of Decisions and Resolutions 
    Meeting of February 6, 2014     Pages 5-14 
 
(4) Gifts and Grants       Pages 15-16 
 
(5) Minutes of the Business Affairs Committee of March 19, 2014 Pages 17-42 
 
        
 

######## 
 

1



 
 

 

 
 
 

 
MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

AGENDA 
Thursday, April 3, 2014 – 3:00 p.m. 

Isadore A. Shrager Boardroom, M2-1 
 
(1) Executive Session 
 
(2) Consent Agenda  
 

(a) Proceedings and Minutes of Decisions and Resolutions 
Meeting of February 6, 2014 

(b) Gifts and Grants 
(c) 2012-2013 A-133 Audit Report 
(d) Board Resolution Required by PDE for Electronic Signature 
(e) High Speed Copiers Lease 
(f) Northwest Regional Center HVAC Project 
 

 (3) Ratification of Hiring of New College President  (A) 
 
(4) Report of the Student Outcomes Committee 
 (Meeting of April 3, 2014) 
 

(a) Promotions      (A) 
 
(5) Report of the Chair 
 
(6) Foundation Report 
 
(7) Report of the Interim President 
 
(8) New Business 
 
(9) Next Meeting:   Thursday, May 1, 2014 – 3:00 p.m. 
      Isadore A. Shrager Boardroom, M2-1 
 
Future Committee Meetings: 
 

Student Outcomes:  Thursday, April 3, 2014 
    1:30 p.m. – M2-34     

        
Business Affairs:  Wednesday, April 23, 2014 
    9:00 a.m. – Isadore A. Shrager Boardroom, M2-1 

2



 

 

 

 

 
TO:  Board of Trustees 

 

FROM:  Judith Gay                  

  Interim President 

 

DATE:  March 28, 2014 

 

SUBJECT: 2014 Important Dates  - Updated 

 

 

 

  The following is a list of important activities to which you are invited: 

 

Event    Date    Time/Location  Board Representative 

 
College Budget Hearing  Monday, April 7, 2014  10:00 a.m. 

        City Hall, Room 400 

 

Pathways Magazine Breakfast Tuesday, April 8, 2014  8:30 a.m. 

        CBI - C2-5 

 

Pathway to Middle States  Monday, April 14, 2014  8:00 a.m.  

Breakfast       Winnet Building, Great Hall, S2-19 

 

Retirees Reception  Thursday, April 17, 2014  4:00 p.m. 

        Pavilion Cube, P2-3 
    Board representation needed 

 

 Judge Edward R. Becker   Friday, April 25, 2014  9:00 a.m. 

  Citizenship Award Breakfast     Pavilion Cube, P2-3 

 

Distinguished Leadership Awards Breakfasts: 

Northeast Regional Center Tuesday, April 29, 2014  8:00 a.m. 

        12901 Townsend Road 

    Board representation needed 

 

Northwest Regional Center Wednesday, April 30, 2014 8:00 a.m. 

        1300 W. Godfrey Avenue 

    Board representation needed 

 

West Regional Center  Thursday, May 1, 2014  8:00 a.m. 

        4725 Chestnut Street 

    Board representation needed 

 

College Honors Tea  Wednesday, April 30, 2014 4:00 p.m. – Mint Building Rotunda 

 

    Board representation needed 

 

Nurses Pinning   Friday, May 2, 2014  10:00 a.m. – Gymnasium 

 

    Board representation needed 

 

 

3



Academic Awards & Reception Friday, May 2, 2014  6:00 p.m.  

        Bonnell Large Auditorium  

    Board representation needed 
 

Commencement   Saturday, May 3, 2014  10:00 a.m. – Liacouras Center 

 

Classified/Confidential Luncheon Wednesday, May 7, 2014  12:00 noon   

        Winnet Building, Great Hall, S2-19 

 

    Board representation needed 

 

Foundation Annual Golf  Monday, August 4, 2014  11:30 a.m. 

  Tournament       Commonwealth National Golf Club 

        250 Babylon Road, Horsham PA 19044 

 

44th Annual ACCT   October 22-25, 2014  Chicago, IL 

  Leadership Congress        

4



COMMUNITY COLLEGE OF PHILADELPHIA 
Proceedings of the Meeting of the Board of Trustees 

Thursday, February 6, 2014 – 3:00 p.m. 
 

Present: Mr. Bergheiser, presiding; Ms. Biemiller, Ms. Hernández Vélez, Ms. Holland, 
Mr. Lassiter, Dr. Rényi, Representative Roebuck, Ms. Tsai, Mr. White, Dr. Gay, 
Ms. Bauer, Ms. Brown-Sow, Ms. DiGregorio, Ms. Garfinkle Weitz, Dr. Hirsch, 
and Dr. Thompson 

 
(1) Executive Session 
 
 The Executive Session was devoted to a discussion of personnel matters. 
 
(2) Consent Agenda 
  
 Mr. Bergheiser requested approval of the following Consent Agenda: 
 

(a) Proceedings and Minutes of Decisions and Resolutions 
Meeting of November 7, 2013  

(b) Gifts and Grants 
(c) Resolution of Support for 2014-15 PDE Capital Applications 
(d) Renovations to Parking Garage 

 
Dr. Rényi moved, with Mr. Lassiter seconding, that the Board approve the Consent 

Agenda.  The motion carried unanimously. 
 
(3) Complete College America Presentation 
 
 Dr. Gay stated that staff from Complete College America had made a presentation to 
Mayor Nutter.  Following that presentation, Mayor Nutter requested that Complete College 
America make a presentation to the Board of Trustees. Dr. Gay stated that Complete College 
America is a national non-profit organization whose goal is to get students to complete college.  
Their approach is not one college at a time, but rather working across colleges, state systems, and 
government to get a commitment to the completion agenda.  Dr. Gay stated that Complete 
College America has supported the attendance of a team from the College at several workshops 
to learn about successful models and best practices.   
 

Dr. Gay introduced Mr. Stan Jones, Founder of Complete College America, and Ms. 
Dominique Raymond, vice president, who made a presentation about Complete College America 
initiatives as well as Community College of Philadelphia initiatives. 
 
(4) Presidential Search Committee 
 
 Mr. White reported that the Presidential Search Committee is continuing its work.  He 
stated that 40 plus candidates had applied for the position.  The Committee has narrowed the 
pool down to nine candidates.  Mr. White stated that the Presidential Search Committee will be 
interviewing the nine candidates on February 24 and 25, 2014.  The Search Committee will then 
recommend three finalists for the position.  Those finalists will be on campus the week of March 
17, 2014.   

5



 Mr. White noted that Mr. James Spiewak, acting vice president for Finance and Facilities, 
has assumed a significant portion of the work that Dr. Thomas Hawk was doing.  Mr. White 
congratulated Mr. Spiewak, and indicated that he looked forward to working with him. 
 
(5) Report of the Chair 
 
 Mr. Bergheiser reported that the Community College National Legislative Summit is 
scheduled in Washington, DC on February 10-13, 2014.  He stated that he, Dr. Gay, Mr. White, 
Ms. Tsai, and Ms. Brown-Sow will be attending.  Mr. Bergheiser stated that Mayor Nutter is 
scheduled to speak at the conference on February 11, 2014.  He stated that the group will also be 
meeting with members of the Philadelphia delegation. 
 
 On behalf of the Board of Trustees, Mr. Bergheiser congratulated Mr. Johnson on his 
Congressional Honor which he will be receiving for Black History Month on February 24, 2014 
in Washington, DC.  The award is a tribute by Senator Casey acknowledging Mr. Johnson’s 
contributions to the community and his entrepreneurial experience. 
 
(6) Foundation Report 
 
 Mr. Murphy reported that the College had received the following gifts: 
 

• Year two of the Goldman Sachs 10,000 Small Businesses Program.  The amount 
of the gift remains confidential, however, the amount does not vary greatly from 
last year’s support; 
 

• The Pincus Family Foundation donated $440,000; $300,000 to support Single 
Stop; $130,000 will be used to support the Pincus Emergency Fund Program; and 
$10,000 for support of the Homeless Student Support project. 

 
Mr. Murphy reported that the College received the following grants from other private 

sources: 
 

• $70,000 from the Independence Foundation in support of the 19130 Zip Code 
Project; 

• $13,500 from Kal and Lucille Rudman for nurse aide training; 
• $15,000 from Marcellus Shale for Energy Training Scholarships; and 
• $26,423 from Delta Dental for the Dental Clinic Refurbishing. 

 
Mr. Murphy reported that the College’s proposal to the Department of Defense for 

MSI/Instrumentation funding stream was approved.  The $286,598 grant will support Molecular 
Analysis Research at the College, and will provide equipment for the biology labs.  Mr. Murphy 
stated that this grant brings the College within $100,000 of the goal for government support this 
year.   

 
 Mr. Murphy reported that the Annual Fund solicitations were mailed in late fall.  As of 
the end of January, the College has raised $30,485. 
 

6



 Mr. Murphy reported that Institutional Advancement launched the I-Pledge student 
giving campaign to encourage lifelong philanthropy.  He stated that staff developed a Student-
Giving Committee.  The Committee’s first event was to ask students to give a small donation, 
less than $5, and dedicate their gifts to a person influential in their lives.   
 
 Mr. Murphy reported that the Annual Golf Tournament is scheduled for August 4, 2014 
at the Commonwealth National Golf Club.  He stated that Mr. George Burrell, member of the 
Foundation Board, is organizing the Planning Committee.  Congressman Chaka Fattah will, once 
again, serve as honorary chair.  Mr. Murphy asked members of the Board to forward 
recommendations for sponsors to the Office of Institutional Advancement. 
 
 Mr. Murphy reported that the Foundation Nominating Committee is working to create a 
pipeline of candidates for upcoming vacancies.  He stated that the Committee would like to have 
a pipeline of 30 strong candidates.  Mr. Murphy asked members of the Board to forward 
recommendations for Foundation Board membership to the Office of Institutional Advancement. 
 
(7) Report of the President 
 
(7a) College Self-Study Strengths, Suggestions, and Recommendations Presentation 
 
 Dr. Gay presented an overview of the College’s Self-Study, Strengths, Suggestions and 
Recommendations in anticipation of the Middle States’ Evaluation Team Visit on March 30-
April 2, 2014. 
 
(7b) Spring Professional Development 
 

Dr. Gay reported that Spring Professional Development took place January 6-10, 2014.  
The opening day session took place on January 6, 2014.  The theme was Accessibility.   The 
keynote speaker was Mr. William Welsh, executive director, Office of Disability Services at 
Rutgers University.   Mr. Welsh also met with the Extended Cabinet and provided information 
on how institutions have implemented the changes regarding accessibility to improve the 
learning environment for all members of the College community.  Dr. Gay thanked Mr. 
Bergheiser for providing greetings on behalf of the Board of Trustees.   
 
(7c) State Meetings 

 
Dr. Gay reported that the Pennsylvania Commission for Community Colleges Northeast 

Regional Trustees and Presidents meeting took place on November 12, 2013 at Delaware County 
Community College from 5:30 p.m. – 8:30 p.m.  She attended the meeting with Ms. Hernández 
Vélez. 
 
(7d) External Meetings/Events 
 

Dr. Gay reported that on November 13 and 14, 2013, she participated in the City Age 
Conference at Drexel University.  The focus of the conference was on ideas that are reshaping 
urban America.  Dr. Gay stated that she participated on the panel on “Knowledge Cities: How 
University Partnerships are Reshaping Urban America.”   She stated that Community College of 
Philadelphia was also mentioned by panelists discussing “The New Manufacturing: America’s 

7



Urban Industrial Renaissance.”  Panelists stated that they hoped the College will play a role in 
preparing people to work in the manufacturing industry. 

 
Dr. Gay reported that she had attended the WorkReady Champions Breakfast on 

November 18, 2013.  She stated that through the Philadelphia Youth Network, the College hires 
high schools students for a period of seven weeks in the summer to give them a sense of the 
work world.  The College has already committed to hiring at least five WorkReady workers next 
summer. 
 

Dr. Gay reported that she had attended the Alliance for Women Entrepreneurs Award 
Reception on November 18, 2013.  One of the recipients of the award was Ms. RoseAnn 
Rosenthal, president and CEO of Ben Franklin Technology Partners.  Ms. Rosenthal is a 
graduate of the College. 
 

Dr. Gay reported that she had attended the Philadelphia Education Fund Eddy Awards 
Ceremony on November 19, 2013.  Ms. Holland and Mr. Jason Mays, president of Community 
College of Philadelphia’s Student Government Association, also attended. 

 
Dr. Gay reported that she had attended the Urban Affairs Coalition Breakfast on 

November 22, 2013.  Mr. Bergheiser, Mr. Lassiter, and Mr. Edwards also attended. 
 

Dr. Gay reported that she had attended the Martin Luther King, Jr. Day Luncheon on 
January 20, 2014. Five students from the College also attended in addition to Mr. Lassiter, Mr. 
Dix, and Mr. Murphy. 
 

Dr. Gay reported that she had attended the Greater Philadelphia Hispanic Chamber of 
Commerce Alegria Ball on January 24, 2014. Ms. Brown-Sow and Mr. Murphy also attended. 
 
(7e) On-Campus Events 
 
 Dr. Gay reported that she had attended the following on-campus events: 
 

• The Eta Sigma Chapter of Alpha Beta Gamma Initiation Ceremony on November 
14, 2013. Alpha Beta Gamma is an international business honor society 
established in 1970 to recognize and encourage scholarship among two-year 
college students in business curricula.   Forty students were initiated in the Honor 
Society.  The keynote speaker was Ms. Saniah Johnson, vice president of 
Strategic Analysis at Delaware Investments; 

 
• The Phi Theta Kappa Induction Ceremony on November 19, 2013.  Two hundred 

and four students were initiated.  Ms. Shameka Sawyer, former Community 
College of Philadelphia’s Chapter President and 2013 graduate of the University 
of Pennsylvania, was the keynote speaker; 

 
• The presentation by Dr. Judith Eaton, second president of the College and the 

president of the Council for Higher Education Accreditation, to the Leadership 
Institute class and alumni on November 22, 2013.  Dr. Eaton spoke on 
accreditation and quality assurance; 

8



 
• The Student Government Association Open Forum on December 3, 2013.  Dr. 

Gay discussed the Middle States Reaccreditation process; 
 

• The Retirement Reception for Dr. Hawk on December 5, 2013.  Mr. Bergheiser, 
Mr. White, Ms. Tsai, Ms. Hernández Vélez, Ms. Biemiller attended as well as 
former members of the Board of Trustees and Foundation Board; 

 
• The presentation of checks by Congressman Fattah from the College’s Golf 

outing to two charities, Mighty Writers and After School Activities Partners 
(ASAP) took place on December 17, 2013.  Mighty Writers is an organization 
with the mission to teach Philadelphia children to think and write with clarity so 
they can achieve success at school, work and in life.  ASAP helps to keep 
Philadelphia’s young people safe and intellectually active by facilitating 
supervised activities such as chess, debate, drama or Scrabble during after school 
hours;   

 
• The Celebration of the Stars on December 18, 2013.  This event is an opportunity 

to acknowledge years of service of employees at the College.  Employees with 40, 
30, and 20 years of service were recognized.  It is also an opportunity to wish the 
College community a happy holiday season.  Ms. Holland gave greetings on 
behalf of the Board of Trustees; 

 
• The new student orientation sessions held on January 4, 2014 at Northwest 

Regional Center,  and January 11, 2014 at West Regional Center; and 
 

• The Goldman Sachs 10,000 Small Businesses Program Graduation of the second 
cohort on January 11, 2014. All 27 scholars graduated.  The reception for the third 
cohort took place on January 31, 2014.  Twenty-nine scholars were welcomed to 
the program.  

 
(7f) Announcements 
 

Dr. Gay informed the Board that Congresswoman Nancy Pelosi, minority leader of the 
United States House of Representatives, will be on campus on February 7, 2014.  Pathways PA, 
an organization that provides services and advocacy for women, children, and families is hosting 
the event and supporting the Women’s Economic Agenda that Congresswoman Pelosi is 
backing.  The event will be held in the Pavilion Cube from 9:00 a.m. to 11:00 a.m. 

 
Dr. Gay stated that she was pleased to report that the College’s men’s soccer team, the 

Colonials, defeated the Mechanics of Williamson Free School of Mechanical Trades for the 
Eastern Soccer League Championship.  The College’s athletics program is now a member of the 
National Junior College Athletic Association (NJCAA), the national governing body for two-
year college athletic programs nationwide. 
 

Dr. Gay stated that she was pleased to report that the College received a Gold Award in 
the Education Digital Marketing Awards for the College’s new Website.  This award is given by 
Higher Education Marketing Report and is open to all 2-year and 4-year colleges and 

9



universities.  Additionally, the College is also a finalist, and will receive either a gold, silver or 
bronze National Paragon Award, from the National Council of Marketing and Public Relations 
for the College’s new Website.  This award will be given at the National Conference in New 
Orleans on March 18-22, 2014. 

 
Dr. Gay reported that the College received Silver certification from Leadership in Energy 

and Environmental Design (LEED) for the building at the Northeast Regional Center.  LEED is a 
rating system for identifying green buildings.  The levels of certification are Certified, Silver, 
Gold, and Platinum.  Projects earn points toward the levels based on environmentally-conscious 
and efficient decisions.  Congratulations to all who helped us reach this status reflecting our 
commitment to LEED principles. 
 

Dr. Gay reminded the Board that the College will be closed for Spring Break from March 
3-9, 2014. 
 

Dr. Gay stated that she was pleased to report that this year’s Commencement speaker will 
be Ms. Jotaka L. Eaddy, the NAACP’s senior advisor to the President, and CEO and senior 
director for Voting Rights.  Ms. Eaddy is a nationally acclaimed policy advocate with more than 
15 years of experience leading some of the nation’s most pressing issue campaigns.  Over the 
years, she has received numerous national awards and honors. In 2013, she was named a 2013 
Game Changer by Politic365.com and one of the top 100 African-American influencers by The 
Root.com. In 2008, she was named a Public Interest Rising Star by the Center for Effective 
Government. 

 (8) New Business 
 
 There was no new business discussed.   
 
(9) Next Meeting 
 
 The next meeting of the Board of Trustees is scheduled for Thursday, April 3, 2014 at 
3:00 p.m. in the Isadore A. Shrager Boardroom. 
 
 The meeting adjourned at 5:10 p.m.   

10



COMMUNITY COLLEGE OF PHILADELPHIA 
Proceedings of the Meeting of the Board of Trustees 

Thursday, February 6, 2014 – 3:00 p.m. 
MINUTES OF DECISIONS AND RESOLUTIONS 

 
 

Present: Mr. Bergheiser, presiding; Ms. Biemiller, Ms. Hernández Vélez, Ms. Holland, 
Mr. Lassiter, Dr. Rényi, Representative Roebuck, Ms. Tsai, Mr. White, Dr. Gay, 
Ms. Bauer, Ms. Brown-Sow, Ms. DiGregorio, Ms. Garfinkle Weitz, Dr. Hirsch, 
and Dr. Thompson 

 
(1) Executive Session 
 
 The Executive Session was devoted to a discussion of personnel matters. 
 
(2) Consent Agenda 
  
 The Board approved the following Consent Agenda: 
 

(a) Proceedings and Minutes of Decisions and Resolutions 
Meeting of November 7, 2013  

(b) Gifts and Grants 
(c) Resolution of Support for 2014-15 PDE Capital Applications 
(d) Renovations to Parking Garage 

 
(3) Complete College America Presentation 
 
  Mr. Stan Jones, Founder of Complete College America, and Ms. Dominique Raymond, 
vice president, Alliance State Relations, made a presentation about Complete College America 
initiatives as well as Community College of Philadelphia initiatives. 
 
(4) Presidential Search Committee 
 
 The Presidential Search Committee will be interviewing nine candidates on February 24 
and 25, 2014.  The Search Committee will then recommend three finalists for the position.  
Those finalists will be on campus the week of March 17, 2014.   
 
(5) Report of the Chair 
 
 The Community College National Legislative Summit is scheduled in Washington, DC 
on February 10-13, 2014.   
 
(6) Foundation Report 
 
 The College received the following gifts: 
 

• Year two of the Goldman Sachs 10,000 Small Businesses Program; 

11



 
• The Pincus Family Foundation donated $440,000; $300,000 to support Single 

Stop; $130,000 to support the Pincus Emergency Fund Program; and $10,000 for 
support of the Homeless Student Support project. 

 
The College received the following grants from other private sources: 

 
• $70,000 from the Independence Foundation in support of the 19130 Zip Code 

Project; 
• $13,500 from Kal and Lucille Rudman for nurse aide training; 
• $15,000 from Marcellus Shale for Energy Training Scholarship; and 
• $26,423 from Delta Dental for the Dental Clinic Refurbishing. 

 
 The Annual Golf Tournament is scheduled for August 4, 2014 at the Commonwealth 
National Golf Club.   
 
(7) Report of the President 
 
(7a) College Self-Study Strengths, Suggestions, and Recommendations Presentation 
 
 Dr. Gay presented an overview of the College’s Self-Study, Strengths, Suggestions and 
Recommendations in anticipation of the Middle States’ Evaluation Team Visit on March 30-
April 2, 2014. 
 
(7b) Spring Professional Development 
 

Spring Professional Development Week took place January 6-10, 2014.   
 

(7c) State Meetings 
 

The Pennsylvania Commission for Community Colleges Northeast Regional Trustees and 
Presidents meeting took place on November 12, 2013. 
 
(7d) External Meetings/Events 
 

Dr. Gay attended the following external meetings/events: 
 

• The City Age Conference at Drexel University on November 13-14, 2013; 
 

• The WorkReady Champions Breakfast on November 18, 2013;   
 

• The Alliance for Women Entrepreneurs Award Reception on November 18, 2013;  
 

• The Philadelphia Education Fund Eddy Awards Ceremony on November 19, 
2013;   

 
• The Urban Affairs Coalition Breakfast on November 22, 2013;  

12



 
• The Martin Luther King, Jr. Awards Benefit Luncheon on January 20, 2014; and  

 
• The Greater Philadelphia Hispanic Chamber of Commerce Alegria Ball on 

January 24, 2014. 
 

(7e) On-Campus Events 
 
 Dr. Gay attended the following on-campus events: 
 

• The Eta Sigma Chapter of Alpha Beta Gamma Initiation Ceremony on November 
14, 2013; 

 
• The Phi Theta Kappa Induction on November 19, 2013; 

 
• The presentation by Dr. Judith Eaton, second president of the College and the 

president of the Council for Higher Education Accreditation, to the Leadership 
Institute class and alumni on November 22, 2013; 

 
• The Student Government Association Open Forum on December 3, 2013; 

 
• The Retirement Reception for Dr. Hawk on December 5, 2013; 

 
• The presentation of checks by Congressman Fattah from the College’s Golf 

outing to two charities, Mighty Writers and After School Activities Partners 
(ASAP) took place on December 17, 2013;   

 
• The Celebration of the Stars on December 18, 2013; 

 
• The new student orientation sessions held on January 4, 2014 at Northwest 

Regional Center,  and January 11, 2014 at West Regional Center; and 
 

• The Goldman Sachs 10,000 Small Businesses Program Graduation of the second 
cohort on January 11, 2014. The reception for the third cohort took place on 
January 31, 2014.   

 
(7f) Announcements 
 

Congresswoman Nancy Pelosi, minority leader of the United States House of 
Representatives, is scheduled to be on campus on February 7, 2014.   

 
The College’s men’s soccer team, the Colonials, defeated the Mechanics of Williamson 

Free School of Mechanical Trades for the Eastern Soccer League Championship.   
 

The College received a Gold Award in the Education Digital Marketing Awards for the 
College’s new Website.  The College is also a finalist, and will receive either a gold, silver or 

13



bronze National Paragon Award, from the National Council of Marketing and Public Relations 
for the College’s new Website.   

 
The College received Silver certification from Leadership in Energy and Environmental 

Design (LEED) for the building at the Northeast Regional Center.  
 

The College will be closed for Spring Break from March 3-9, 2014. 
 

The College’s 2014 Commencement speaker will be Ms. Jotaka L. Eaddy, the NAACP’s 
senior advisor to the President, and CEO and senior director for Voting Rights.   

 (8) New Business 
 
 There was no new business discussed.   
 
(9) Next Meeting 
 
 The next meeting of the Board of Trustees is scheduled for Thursday, April 3, 2014 at 
3:00 p.m. in the Isadore A. Shrager Boardroom. 
 
 The meeting adjourned at 5:10 p.m.   

14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42


	tableofcontentsApril3
	agenda 4.3.14
	Important Dates 2014
	2.6.14BoardProceedings
	2.6.14Minutes
	April2014giftsandgrants
	3.19.14BusinessAffairsminutes



